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Date: 31st January 2023 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
You asked:  
 
 
Is the administration of a direct fetal painkiller or anaesthetic, such as fentanyl or lidocaine, prior 
to a feticide included in the surgery protocols/standard operating procedures for a feticide in your 
NHS Trust? 
 
For example, as demonstrated in step #17 of this Standard Operating Procedure: Feticide 
Procedure from the University of North Midlands NHS Trust: 
 
https://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/media/3655/20200713-foi-ref-099-2021-3-of-4.pdf 
 
We do not conduct this procedure within our trust. We refer such cases to our tertiary centre at St Mary’s 
Hospital in Manchester.  
 
Please see contact details below: 
 
Email: foi@mft.nhs.uk 
 
Post: FOI Team 

Manchester University NHS Foundation Trust 
Cobbett House 
Oxford Road 
Manchester 
M13 9WL 

 
 
If you are not entirely satisfied with this response, please do not hesitate to contact the Information 
Governance Department via the email address provided.  If we do not hear from you within 28 days, we 
will assume that we have been able to accommodate your request under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. 
 

https://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/media/3655/20200713-foi-ref-099-2021-3-of-4.pdf
mailto:foi@mft.nhs.uk


 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Ged English-Gallantry 
Information (Data) Governance Manager 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE: 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to: Information Governance Department, 
Wrightington, Wigan and Leigh NHS Foundation Trust, Suite 9, Buckingham Row, Brick Kiln Lane, Wigan, 
WN1 1XX. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner for a decision at:  
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office  
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane  
Wilmslow 
Cheshire, SK9 5AF 
 
Helpline number: 0303 123 111 


